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Malave, Erin

From: Alberto J. Ibarra [aibarra@ajicpa.com)]

Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 $:.40 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: recontrol@gmail.com

Subject: AMG MEDICAL DISTRIBUTOR, INC —P\O§000103948

Dear Sirs (Madams):
Please change the address of the above- mentioned corporation to:

AMG Medical Distributor, inc
10396 STATE ROAD 84
SUITE 114

DAVIE.FL 33324

Cordially,
Alberto Ibarra

ALBERTO IBARRA P.A.
8405 NW 53 Street

Suite C-101

Miami, F1

33166

(305) 477-9336 Office
{786) 513-3986 Fax

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT 1S ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN
INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. The information
contained in this email transmission is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, nor the employee or agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this transmission
(including any attachments) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this E-mail in error, please notify the sender by email reply and you
shall be removed from this list. We apologize for any inconvinience. Thank you, '
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